AUG 1 6 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Raymond F, Fraley, Executive Director

Advisory Comittee on Reactor Safeguards

FROM: t. F. Goodwin, Technical Assistant
Technical Support Branch
Planning & Pr.gram Analysis Staff, NRR
SUBJECT: NRR RESPONSE TO ACRS REC MOATIONS

FOLLOWING 264TH MEETING

In response to your memorandum dated July 8, 1982 which summarized actions,
agreements, assignments, and reque~ts, the following is provided on items
assigned to NRR.

264th Meeting

1. do comment

2. System B0 Rapid Depressurization

The staff has requested CE and applicants using a System 80 NSSS to
provide a detailed study of the costs, benefits, and risks involved in
the use of direct depressurization and bleed and feed,
made a license condition on San Onofre 2 in August 1982,
be ready in September 1983,

Water Inventory Instrumentation

The staff believes its April 1982 presentation addressed the earlier
concerns of the ACRS.
with emergency operating procedures of the instrumentation for CE and
Westinghouse in early 1983,
be discussed with the ACRS during the full power license review of
Midland.

SER Supplements

In order that the ACRS be promptly and explicitly informed of new
developments affecting safety, the conmittee is placed on distribution

This request was
The report will

It will report on the test program and integration

The B&W design is still preliminary and will

for all NRR board notifications. This is prepared within a short time, /
generally ten days after the staff identifies a novel matter of safety \z
concern, } r [
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